

From: Lamanna, Isabelle
Sent: Thu, 27 Mar 2025 17:15:52 +0000
To: Hebert, Ashley; Rickert, Annelise
Cc: McGregor, Ruby
Subject: RE: Duke Energy June Board of Director Meeting - Speaking Request
Attachments: Sec. Chris Wright_Event Request Form.docx

Hi Annelise!

Thank you so much for thinking of us and the invitation for the Secretary to join y'all in June! I've attached an event request form here and if you could fill that out and send it back to the.secretary@hq.doe.gov at your earliest convenience, that would be great.

Just as a heads up, we are confirming the Secretary's attendance about a month out so thank you for your patience as we work to get back to you.

Have a great rest of your week.

Izzy

From: Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 12:47 PM
To: Rickert, Annelise <Annelise.Rickert@duke-energy.com>
Cc: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>; McGregor, Ruby <ruby.mcgregor@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: Duke Energy June Board of Director Meeting - Speaking Request

Hi Annelise,

Thanks for reaching out and for the invitation! Looping in our scheduling team to carry this request forward.

Warm regards,
Ashley

Ashley Hébert
Director of Scheduling & Advance
Office of the Secretary | U.S. Department of Energy
Office: (202) 586-5534
Cell: (b) (6)

From: Rickert, Annelise <Annelise.Rickert@duke-energy.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 8:03 AM
To: Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Duke Energy June Board of Director Meeting - Speaking Request

Hi Ashley -Hope you are having a great Thursday. I don't know if we've had the chance to meet yet, but my name is Annelise Rickert, and I am with Duke Energy. Our CEO, Harry Sideris was hoping Secretary Wright would be available to speak at Duke Energy's Board of Directors meeting here in DC in June. He thought it would be a great opportunity to meet and hear more about the great things the Secretary is doing.

Currently these are the slots we had in mind but understand that the Secretary's schedule is very busy so we can be flexible if that does not work.

- Wednesday, June 25 between 4:30 PM to 5:15 PM
- Thursday, June 26 at 8:00 AM to 8:45 AM

Look forward to hearing from you and hope you have a great rest of your day. Below is my cell number so feel free to reach out if you would like to discuss.

Thanks,
Annelise

Annelise Rickert
Director, Federal Government Affairs
Duke Energy Corporation
C: (b) (6) | annelise.rickert@duke-energy.com



This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
